Gerardo Arrieta

Backend Developer - Full Stack

Valencia, España (GMT+1)
(34) 624728398
gerardojao@gmail.com
https://linkedin.com/gerardojao
https://gerardojao.vercel.app/

Backend Developer for 2 years ago and my experience is based on .NET and SQL SERVER. I'm willing to learn new technologies. I am characterized by being self-taught and in constant professional and personal growth. Regarding Frontend Developer I have +2 of experience with Vanilla Javascript and React.JS (constantly learning). I am improving REACT.JS, .Net and SQL Server. I'm looking for a remote and international job, and I would prefer a job as a frontend developer but if the opportunity is related to Backend, I'll take it without hesitation. I recently passed the Cloud Practitioner certification exam..

EXPERIENCE

IA INTERACTIVE

FullStack Developer (Cinepolis) — *December, 2022 - Current.*

- In this project, I have been knowing the API and the CMS of Cinepolis Mexico and Cinepolis España.
- Upgrade the application from .NET Framework 4.5 to .NET 6 thought tools as upgrade-assistant.
- Delete obsolete functionality of the application, both front and back end.
- I have learned to use Gitflow and Atlassian.

Tech Stack: .NET, SQL SERVER, GITFLOW, GITHUB.

T&M CONSULTING

Backend Developer (HEICREDIT) — August, 2022 - December 2022.

- Database Update. SQL SERVER.
- Construction of the models and controllers for the correct operation of the API.
- In this project, I have built part of the API, specifically some models and controllers of the project, I also implemented the automatic mailing through Send Grid.

Tech Stack: .NET, SQL SERVER, GIT, GITHUB.

Backend Developer (AMSTEL VERANO REFRESCANTE) — June, 2022 - August 2022.

- Construction of the database modeling with SQL SERVER.
- Construction of the models and controllers for the correct operation of the API.
- In this project, I had the responsibility to build an API that could add register new user and that they could have the opportunity to choose between some campaigns offers by AMSTEL. For this, I worked on building the models and controllers that would help me to fulfill all the required processes.

Tech Stack: .NET, SQL SERVER, GIT, GITHUB.

Backend Developer (HEICREDIT) — March, 2022 - May, 2022

- Construction of part of the database modeling with SQL SERVER.
- Construction of the models and controllers for the correct operation of the API.
- In this project my accounting knowledge helped to unlock the continuation of the project, as one sprint was based on a financial calculator. And the construction of the models and controllers that corresponded to me helped to minimize the delivery time of the project.

Tech Stack: .NET, SQL SERVER, GIT, GITLAB.

Backend Developer (AMSTEL ULTRA) — October, 2021 - February, 2022

- Construction of part of the database modeling with SQL SERVER.
- Construction of the models and controllers for the correct operation of the API.
- With my contribution we were able to reduce the project delivery times.

Tech Stack: .NET, SQL SERVER.

Frontend Developer (BAR EN CASA) — October, 2021 - November, 2021

- Modification of the main view of the project BAR EN CASA with liquid SHOPIFY.
- Construction of the models and controllers for the correct operation of the API.
- With my contribution we were able to reduce the project delivery times.

Tech Stack: JavaScript, Liquid, GIT.

Trainee Backend Developer — September, 2021 - October 2021

- Read the documentation about an API in .NET.
- Add refresh feature in the new item section of the platform, in addition to the redirection to the home page..

Tech Stack: .NET, SQL SERVER.

PROJECTS

Freelances Projects -

CONFACT C.A. March 2023-May 2023

• I made a project which able to receive the user's incoming and expenses invoices, and order them chronologically, at the same time check by date line, generate graphs and financial statement of profit and loss. Tech Stack: REACT JS, NET, SQL Server, GIT, GHITHUB.

https://convfact.com. March 2023-May 2023

• This was a project of a couple months for a company in Tenerife, Spain, in which I had to build some models to be able to use them with the Spain tax administration, since this is a financial app, I also had to make some tables in SQL Server. **Tech Stack:** .NET, SQL Server, GIT, GHITHUB

https://userlogin.vercel.app/login 2022.

 With technologies such as REACT JS I have been able to build a complete app, even using REACT.JS, CSS, .NET and/or some preprocessors.

Tech Stack: REACT.JS, CSS, Bootstrap, GIT, .NET, SUPABASE, MONGODB ATLAS, VERCEL, HEROKU.

https://singer-biography.netlify.app/- 2022, https://aaconsultores.github.io/website/ - 2021,

• in this personal project I was able to build a mini application in react js able to search for singers or bands, this project is at front end level consuming a public API to search for the music or singers..

Tech Stack: REACT.JS, CSS, Bootstrap, GIT.

SKILLS

Programming Languages: Intermediate: Javascript.

Frameworks and Tools: Intermediate: REACT.JS, .NET, SASS, GIT.

Data Base: Intermediate: MySQL, SQL SERVER.

Agile: SCRUM

Other: Intermediate: HTML, CSS.

Languages: Intermediate: English; Native: Spanish.

EDUCATION

Yacambu University – Cabudare, Venezuela. Master in Business and Financial Management May 2015. **Yacambu University** – Cabudare, Venezuela, Lara. Bachelor's Degree in Public Accounting, December 2012.

CERTIFICATIONS

AWS CLOUD PRACTITIONER - AWS. 2023

Micro-Components, UDEMY - ALKEMY. 2022

Skill Up C#, Work Methodologies and Soft Skills - ALKEMY. 2022

Personal Branding - PLATZI. 2022.

Learn SCRUM - LinkedIn. 2022.

Web Development Fundamentals - LinkedIn. 2022.

Responsive Web Design – FreeCodeCamp. 2021.

Javascript Algorithms and Data Structure - FreeCodeCamp. 2021.